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                          CONTINUATION PAGE 
  
 July 17, 2008 
 
 
NOTICE TO ALL OFFERORS 
 
REFERENCE: AMENDMENT NO. 1 

DOL081RP20152 
 
 
Additional information has been requested by prospective offerors and it has been 

determined by the Contracting Officer that this information be made available to all 

bidders.  The closing date and time for the receipt of proposals is still August 5, 2008, 

2:00 p.m. local time.  

 
 

Keith A. Bond 
KEITH A. BOND 
Contracting Officer 
 
Attachment(s) 
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14.  RESPONSES TO TECHNICAL QUESTIONS 
 

(1) Does the contractor have a choice to submit a cost-reimbursement contract or a fixed-price contract? If not, what 
is the prescribed contract form? 

 
Answer: A cost reimbursement plus fixed fee will be awarded as stated in Section B of the solicitation. 

 
(2) Can a proposal with hourly rates be submitted as this is how we usually bill our clients? 

 
Answer: A proposal with hourly rates should be submitted.  A proposal with loaded hourly rates should not be 
submitted.  Note this is a cost reimbursement plus fixed fee type contract not a time and materials or labor hour type 
contact. 
 
(3) How much weight will be given to past performance in the private sector, if any? 

 
Answer:  Please see Sections L.6 and M.3 of the solicitation. 

 
(4) Please clarify whether the contractor will be the actual person giving the presentations at the five one week 

Quantitative Methods and Profiling Methods Seminars or merely preparing the materials to be used at the 
seminar. 

 
Answer: The contractor will be the prime presenter for these seminars. 
 
(5) Please clarify whether the contractor will be the actual person giving the presentations under Section C.4.7 which 

states “the contractor shall support the DFAS in producing two or three one-week Benefit Financing Seminars” or 
merely preparing the materials to be used at the seminar. 

 
Answer: Federal staff will be the prime presenters for these seminars, but contractor staff may also give presentations. 
 
(6)   Is it anticipated that the same person will be on-site at the DOL or could it be a combination of the different 

personnel that are working on the project? 
 
Answer: It is anticipated that the Project Manager and subordinate staff will work full-time on the project and will be 
on-site. 

 
(7)   Except for the incumbent contractor, new contractors would not yet know the models currently in use. Can you 

provide some description of the models and their inputs to assist us in providing our potential methodology.  Of 
particular importance would be all of the data elements to be input into the models currently in use. 

 
Answer: See the attached documents describing the State Benefit Financing Model, the UI Benefits Model, the 
Extended Benefits Model, and the UI Revenue Model. 

 
(8)   Does this contract specifically require casualty actuaries with designations of Fellow of the Casualty Actuarial 

Society (FCAS)?  If not, what are the designations required for the actuarial work? 
 
Answer: No actuarial designations are required.  The desired background for contractor staff is indicated under the 
requirements for the Project Manager. 

 
(9)   Can you tell us how many actuaries are currently on staff at the DFAS and the State level? 

  
Answer: The Actuarial Team has four Federal staff.  We don’t know how many actuaries are on staff at the state level, 
but each state is responsible for managing its own trust fund account, so presumably there are at least 53. 
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